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LD-82-084

Mr. Cecil Thomas, Chief
Standardization and Special Projects Branch
Office of Nuclear Reactor Regulation
U. S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission
Washington, D. C. 20555

Subject: Withdrawal of Appendix C to CESSAR-F

Reference: Letter LD-81-088, A. E. Scherer to C. Grimes, dated December 2,
1981

Dear Mr. Thomas:

Combustion Engineering (C-E) prepared and submitted, via the reference letter,
a report describing reactor operation with two reactor coolant pumps in
diametrically opposed cold legs. The report, designated Appendix C to
CESSAR-F, supports operation of a System 80 NSSS at reduced power level with
two pumps.

C-E hereby withdraws Appendix C from NRC review. Partial-loop operation is not
required for the issuance of a Final Design Approval for CESSAR-F.

If you have any questions on the withdrawal decision please contact me or
Mr. G. A. Davis of my staff at (203)688-1911, Extension 2803.

Very truly yours,

COMBUSTION ENGINEERING, INC.

. . - - -

A. E. ScW rer
Director

Nuclear Licensing
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